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Re:Z 4 1 [4MBHR1] Re: FaBERI2020FE 7 i 5 e Hacker Cupifshit &£igih
KAEN: THAM <wangfengyu@cct.cn> i [i]: 2020-10-16 14:12

etk N:  #iWE <huang.yingjun@immomo.com>;
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD.
ERFE Chris

NFKIEDNER Event Department

E1E / + 86 (10) 6587 0572

{€E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH/ + 86 152 1037 0021

pgiE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "EIE <huang.yingjun@immomo.com>"
To: "ER|F <wangfengyu@cct.cn>"

CC: "Bl <gaoyalin@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2020-10-16 14:03

Subject: &5 [FNEBEBA] Re:FEFERY2020FE R 5 R Hacker CupiEaiREidis

Hi RUFT,
A, WUSESHERIE AR,
MUEEN R M, IRINKER, BERR

RHEAN: TRW <wangfengyu@cct.cn>

AZIXESE): 20208£10H 16 H 12:13

A EIDE <huang.yingjun@immomo.com>

#hi%: 5k <gaoyalin@cct.cn>

F R [SMERAR{E] Re:PAPAAY2020F2 > R 5 K Hacker Cup EENR R

Dear,
BEKEHRAERRMN ~
WAE, REMNHIE82718.377T;
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD.
FRF Chris
NKEBNER Event Department
FEi& / + 86 (10) 6587 0572
f€E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
FH/ + 86 152 1037 0021
RgiE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "5l # <huang.yingjun@immomo.com>"

To: "wangfengyu@cct.cn <wangfengyu@cct.cn>"

CC: "4:4 XKW <caigou.xz@immomo.com>"

Sent: 2020-10-13 11:55

Subject: 2020727 5175 K Hacker Cupiif 3li#i¢ S8k

Hi XIS,
NEE, TEINFREHIA, BAREIRBIMME, SR,
SEMBRSITHES M HEERES : §E#: https://pan.baidu.com/s/1uZVFDmMBz1ZqSi2xpPeRNWg Z3f3:ft6a ,
WUSE10815H12: OORHREEMN AR (SRIERSHEIRIT) RIRMN.
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